

SUMMARY

Full-Stack web developer with a background in developing efficient software applications in a global market. 1+ year of experience, including mentoring 3+ junior developers to achieve concrete goals on a strict deadline. Strong skills include React, Database management, PostgreSQL, and Ruby.

SKILLS

Front-End: React, Redux, Bootstrap, HTML5, CSS3, GSAP (Animation Library)

Languages: JavaScript, Ruby Back-End: Ruby on Rails Database: PostgreSQL

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify, Dev Tools, ESLint, Figma, Adobe Photoshop **Working Skills**: Code Reviewing, Remote Pair-Programming, Mentoring, Teamwork

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Remote

Full-Stack Web Developer

February 2022 - Present

BookMe — This is an app in which you can reserve a tour, create a tour, delete a tour and show all your reserved tours. This app was created in separate Front-End and Back-End repositories.

- Built with: (Ruby on Rails, React, Redux, JavaScript)
- Live Demonstration

Investopedia (Crypto) — A website that provides accurate data about various cryptocurrencies. It will show you everything you need to know. This includes market cap, top, and low selling, and its history, and gave you some core advice you should know before taking any step.

- Built with: (JavaScript, React, Redux, REST API, HTML5, CSS3),
- Live Demonstration

Foodify_capstone_project — This is a website that showcases top-notch food and its recipes from all over the world from Britain to Australia, from veg to meat. It will take your response in the form of likes and comments.

- Built with: (JavaScript, MEALDB API, HTML5, CSS3),
- Live Demonstration

MICROVERSE

Remote

Mentor (Volunteer)

May 2022-Present

- Mentoring junior web developers, and providing technical support through code reviews.
- Propose improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provide advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

March 2022-November 2022

Remote FullStack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously
 developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

PUNJAB COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

Major in Engineering and Computer Science.

May 2019 - September 2021

Awards and honors: Stood up among the top 50 students in the country.